
tlantic & {eth aotina uilroud 4) 0., 
President’s Office, 

W. S. GHADWICK, 
PRESIDENT. 

Jie Bern, VC, Feo’y SrG-94 

His Fxcellency Flies Carr, 

Governor of North Carolina, Raleigh, N. C. 

Dear Sir:, 

I nave at last succeeded in getting (2) two terrapins. I 

find that the dealers have shipped wnat they nad bought during the 

summer. Have seen tiem all at Newbern, Morehead City and Beaufort, 

and succeeded in gétting one five and a half and one six inch, Am 

sorry that I could not get larger and better ones. 

There nave not been any ducks in market during this week. 

Will send as soon as they can be had, 

Respectfully, 

Vs Sou DROS



     


